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Freedom of Information Act 2000 disclosure log entry 

Reference 
20-21101 

Date sent 
20/11/2020 

Subject 
 
Trust Taxi Service 
 

Details of enquiry 
 
Please could you let me know the answer to the questions below relating to the Trust’s taxi 
and patient transport services. 
 
A) Taxis 
1. Who currently provides the Trust’s taxi service? 
2. What is the Trust’s annual spend on all taxi services? 
3. Who is responsible for managing this service and what are their phone, email and postal 
contact details? 
4. When will new suppliers be able to apply to join the framework or a new tender be posted? 
5. Where do you advertise this service for competitive tender?  
 
 
B) Non-Emergency PTS (Patient Transport Services) 
1. Who currently provides the Trust’s taxi service? 
2. What is the Trust’s annual spend on all taxi services? 
3. Who is responsible for managing this service and what are their phone, email and postal 
contact details? 
4. When will new suppliers be able to apply to join the framework or a new tender be posted? 
5. Where do you advertise this service for competitive tender? 
 
 
C) Are there any other non-emergency transport services tendered? 
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Response Sent 
 
Your request for information has been handled under the Freedom of Information Act. Our 
response is below. 
 

A Taxis 
1. Who currently provides the Trust’s taxi service? 

Green Tomato Cars 

2. What is the Trust’s annual spend on all taxi services? 

£9000.00 

3. Who is responsible for managing this service and what are their phone, email and postal 
contact details? 

This is set up as a corporate account to the trust. The procurement teams phone number is 
0207 435 7111, email address is procurement@tavi-port.nhs.uk and postal contact details are 
The Tavistock Centre, 120 Belsize Lane, London NW3 5BA. 

4. When will new suppliers be able to apply to join the framework or a new tender be posted? 

We do not currently hold this information. 

5. Where do you advertise this service for competitive tender?  

We advertise this service for competitive tender on the Due North Website. 

B Non-Emergency PTS (Patient Transport Services) 
1. Who currently provides the Trust’s taxi service? 
2. What is the Trust’s annual spend on all taxi services? 
3. Who is responsible for managing this service and what are their phone, email and postal 
contact details? 
4. When will new suppliers be able to apply to join the framework or a new tender be posted? 
5. Where do you advertise this service for competitive tender? 

We do not have such a service. 

C Are there any other non-emergency transport services tendered? 

We do not have such a service. 
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